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Sylvester Farm 
Queen Anne vicinity 
Private 

2nd quarter 19th century 

This frame dwelling is primarily significa~t as a 
surviving example of a four bay, double-parlor plan 
house, a form that is not common in Queen Anne's 
County. Among the interior, detailing of this house, 
the two first floor mantels and four-door cupboard 
are of interest, as are the exposed joist ceiling 
and the horizontal wainscoting of the wing. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This frame house is located 1/4 mile to the 

north of the main house on the Sylvester Farm, also 

known as Partnership (see QA-170). It faces east 

toward Maryland Route 309, and lies approximately 

1 1/2 miles northwest of Queen Anne. Large shade 

trees surround the house, and several outbuildings 

and two large farm buildings lie to the north 

and west. 

The house is one-and-one-half stories high, 

four bays wide, and one room deep, with a smaller 

story-and-a-half fraMe wing on the north gable 

that is three bays wide, and slightly narrower 

than the main house. A one story shed roof 

addition projects from the two north bays of the 

rear facade of the main house, and a modern 

screen porch covers most of the rear facade of 

the wing. Flush brick chimneys are centered 

at each end of the pitched roof on the main house, 

and a single chimney with an exposed back is 

centered on the north gable of the wing. 

The entrance is located in the second bay 

from the north end of the main house, and consists 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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7.1 DESCRIPTION 
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of a Victorian paneled door with an original three-light 

transom. There is one six-over-six window to the 

right of the door and two to the left. Two six-over­

six dormer windows with pitched roofs are located on 

the second floor. 

On the south gable, two six-light casement 

windows flanking the chimney in the upper gable are 

the only O?enings. 

The two northernmost bays of the rear facade are 

covered by a modern addition, leaving a pair of 

six-over-six windows exposed in the two south· bays. 

A pair of dormer windows with six-over-six sash are 

located on the second floor, corresponding to the 

dormers on the front facade. 

The north gable of the original house ii alnost 

entirely covered by the later wing, leaving only a 

short section of blank wall surface exuosed at the 

northwest corner. 

Tfie front facade of the wing is flush with the 

front facade of the main house. The fenestration is 

not symmetrical, with the door located to the left of 

center, flanked by six-over-six windows. There are 

two six-over-six pitched roof dormers on the second floor. 



QA-190 

--. CONTIHUATION ·SHEET 

7.2 DESCRIPTION 

On the north gable of the wing, the first four 

feet of the chimney back is exposed, while the remainder 

is covered by the siding. Two small two-over-two 

windows flank the chimney in the upper gable. 

The fenestration on the rear facade of the wing 

has been altered somewhat, now consisting of a door 

near the center, with one ~ix-over-six window to the 

left, and two modern six-over-six windows to the right. 

The house has undergone a major renovation in 

recent years. In addition to the rear addition 

previously mentioned, the house was set on a new 

continuous brick foundation and covered with aluminum 

siding. The early box cornice remains on both the 

main house and the wing. The crown mold appears to 

be original, but the bed mold is new. The original 

beaded and ta~ered rakeboards also remain on both 

buildings~ The roofs are asphault shingle. 

The interior of the main house has been altered 

somewhat, but the original double parlour plan is 

still clearly defined, and considerable early wood­

work has also survived. Most significant of the 

remaining woodwork is the mantel on the north gable 

wall and a paneled cupboard to the left of the fireplac~. 
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The mantel consists of a board surround with plain 

blocks supporting a shelf with Greek moldings. The 

cupboard to the left is built in and has four raised 

panel doors. The mantel in the south room has a 

fluted surround, bullseye corner blocks, and a shelf 

with a complex molding. All interior doors have 

raised panels with panel molds typical of the second 

quarter of the nineteenth century. 

The present stair is modern, and runs in a straight 

flight· along the south wall of the north room, rising 

f_rom the rear of the house. The west wall in this 

room has been removed, opening it up into the modern 

·rear addition. Based on seams found in the flooring 

on the second floor, the original stair was apparently 

a tight, enclosed winder located in the southwest 

corner of the south roon. · 

The second floor has a center hall plan that 

certainly appears ±o be original. Beaded baseboard 

remains throughout the second floor, and the door 

surrounds on the hall partitions are of the proper 

configuration to be original. The presence of a 

central hall suggests the oossibility that the 

scar in the south room may not be the result of an 
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7.4 DESCRIPTION 
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early stair, and the present stair may have simply 

replaced the original stair. Unfortunately this 

conflict cannot be resolved with the limited evidence 

avn.ilable. 

It is uncertain whether the two second floor 

chambers were heated originally. It seens probable 

that the south room had a small fireplace, and a 

mantel stored in the loft of the granary nearby is 

similar in style to those remaining in place. on the 

first floor. The north room was probably unheated. 

The first floor of the wing is divided into two 

rooms, with the south room now serving as a kitchen, 

?nd the north room as a storeroon. The north room 

has never been renovated or modernized, and retains 

the original exposed joist ceiling. Both the joists 

and floorboards above are whitewashed, and the walls 

are finish~d with hori~ontal, unbeaded wainscoting 

and plaster applied with machine lathing and machine 

nails. There is a rough brick fireplace in the center 

of the gable wall, and a steep companionway stair to 

the left of the fireplace leads to the second floor. 

The second floor is also divided into two rooms, 

but the door between the two rooms has been blocked 
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7.5 DESCRIPTION 
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off. The south room now serves as a bedroom, and is 

reached through the north bedroom of the main house, 

while the north room of the wing is a storeroom, and 

is rarely used. The beaded batten door which once 

connected the two rooms is still in place, but can 

no longer be opened. The north room is unfinished, 

leaving the rafters and roof boards exposed. 
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,,-._ l'REHISTORIC --ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING 

_CONSERVATION 

_ECONOMICS 

_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_LAW .1400-1499 

_1500-1599 

_16()0-1699 

_1700-1799 

~1800-1899 
Z.1900-

--ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

--AGRICULTURt;: 

XARCHITECTURE 

__ART 

-COMMERCE 

_COMMUNICATIONS 

SPECIFIC DATES 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_EDUCATION 

_ENGINEERING 

_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT 

_INDUSTRY 

_INVENTION 

_LITERATURE 

_MILITARY 

_MUSIC 

_PHILOSOPHY 

_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

BU I LDER/ ARCHITECT 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

_OTHER !SPECIFY) 

This frame dwelling is primarily significant 

as a surviving example of a four bay, double-

parlour plan house, a form that is not common 

in Queen Anne's County. It bears an interesting 

resemblance to Ford's Landing (QA-27), a house 

on the Chester River with similar fenestration, 

plan, and woodwork. Ford's Landing was changed 

from a pitched roof to a gambrel at an early 

date, however, and this dwelling may be a fairly 

close representation of the original appearance 

of that house. Among the interior details of 

this house, the two first floor mantels and 

the four-door cupboard are of interest, as are 

the exposed joist ceiling and the horizontal 

wainscoting in the wing. 

Dating evidence is largely concealed in both 

the original house and the wing, and the most 

useful visible clues are provided by the woodwork, 

which is typical of the second quarter of the 19th 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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CONTINUATION SHEET 

8.1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

century. Although this could easily be a result of a 

major renovation during that period, it seems probable 

that the mantels are original, giving an approximate 

date for the house of 1825-1850. The wing could be 

original, or may be a mid-19th century addition. 

The machine sawn plaster lathing held with machine 

nails on the first floor is the other visible dating 

evidence. This would suggest a post-1840 date, but 

could also be a result of l~ter improvements. 
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